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You don't often get email from onr-land.use-planning@onr.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Sir/Madam
 
Thank you for being able to provide comments on the development, Pre Planning Enquiry
EN040001 - Teesside Flexible Regas Port Limited.
 
The proposed facility is close to the Hartlepool nuclear power station licensed site and to
the National Policy Statement for Nuclear Power Generation (EN6) potential development
site neighbouring Hartlepool Power Station.
 
I have engaged with external hazards who have advised there are areas of concern, the
high pressure pipeline, risk of coastal flooding and the distance the proposed site is to
Hartlepool nuclear power station. Whilst ONR does not advise against this development, if
planning permission is granted, ONR advises that the developer should consult with both
ONR and Hartlepool Power Station in the planning process to address the implications of
the proposed facility.
 
Land Use Planning
Office for Nuclear Regulation
ONR-Land.Use-planning@onr.gov.uk
 
----Original Message----
From: Teesside Flexible Regas Port <teessideregasport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk > 
To:  
Cc: teessideregasport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
Sent: 13/03/2024 10:45 
Subject: EN040001 - Teesside Flexible Regas Port Project - EIA Scoping Notification and Consultation 

 

 

Dear Sir/ Madam

 

Please see attached correspondence on the proposed Teesside Flexible Regas Port Project.

 

Please note the deadline for consultation responses is 10 April 2024, which is a statutory requirement
that cannot be extended.

 

mailto:ONR-Land.Use-Planning@onr.gov.uk
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Your Ref:  


Our Ref: EN040001-000020 


Date: 13 March 2024 
 


 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam 
 
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and The Infrastructure Planning 
(Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 (the EIA Regulations) 
– Regulations 10 and 11 
 
Application by Teesside Flexible Regas Port Limited (the Applicant) for an 
Order granting Development Consent for the Teesside Flexible Regas Port 
Project (the Proposed Development) 
 
Scoping consultation and notification of the Applicant’s contact details and 
duty to make available information to the Applicant if requested 


The Applicant has asked the Planning Inspectorate on behalf of the Secretary of State 
for its opinion (a Scoping Opinion) as to the information to be provided in an 
Environmental Statement (ES) relating to the Proposed Development.  


You can access the report accompanying the request for a Scoping Opinion via our 
website: 


https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk  


Alternatively, you can use the following direct link:  


Scoping Report – Volume I Main Text 


http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN040001-000032 


Scoping Report – Volume II Appendices 


http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN040001-000029 


 
 


Environmental Services 
Operations Group 3 
Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 
Bristol, BS1 6PN 
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Scoping Report – Volume III Figures 


http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN040001-000030 


The Planning Inspectorate has identified you as a consultation body which must be 
consulted before adopting its Scoping Opinion. The Planning Inspectorate would be 
grateful therefore if you would: 


 Inform the Planning Inspectorate of the information you consider should be 
provided in the ES; or  


 Confirm that you do not have any comments.  


If you consider that you are not a consultation body as defined in the EIA Regulations 
please let us know. 


The Planning Inspectorate on behalf of the SoS is entitled to assume under Regulation 
10(11) of the EIA Regulations that you do not have any comments to make on the 
information to be provided in the ES, if you have not responded to this letter by 10 
April 2024. The deadline for consultation responses is a statutory requirement and 
cannot be extended. Please note that your response will be appended to the Scoping 
Opinion and published on our website consistent with our openness policy. Any 
consultation response received after 10 April 2024 will not be included within the 
Scoping Opinion but will be forwarded to the Applicant for information and will be 
published on our website as a late response. 


The Applicant has provided the Inspectorate with spatial data for the purpose of 
facilitating the identification of consultation bodies to inform a Scoping Opinion (as set 
out in our Advice Note 7, available on our website). Requests by consultation bodies 
to obtain and/or use the spatial data for other purposes should be made directly to 
the Applicant using the contact details below. 


In order to support the smooth facilitation of our service, we strongly advise that any 
responses are issued via the email identified below rather than by post. Responses to 
the Planning Inspectorate regarding the Scoping Report should be sent by email to 
teessideregasport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk. 


Once complete, you will be able to access the Scoping Opinion via our website, using 
the following link: 


https://national-infrastructure-
consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN040001/documents 


As the Planning Inspectorate has been notified by the Applicant that it intends to 
prepare an ES, we are also informing you of the Applicant’s name and address: 


Nicola Ashton 
Teesside Flexible Regas Port Limited, c/o WSP UK Limited 
11 Westferry Circus 
Floor 3 
Canary Wharf 
London E14 4HD 
info@teesside-frp.co.uk 
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You should also be aware of your duty under Regulation 11(3) of the EIA Regulations, 
if so requested by the Applicant, to make available information in your possession 
which is considered relevant to the preparation of the ES. 


If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. 


Yours faithfully 


Laura Feekins-Bate 
 
Laura Feekins-Bate 
Senior EIA Advisor 
on behalf of the Secretary of State 
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate 











Kind regards

Laura

 

@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk

 

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

 

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.

Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

 

 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which
can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It
accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

 

DPC:76616c646f72

This email has come from an external sender outside of ONR. Do you know this sender? Were you

Laura Feekins-Bate

Senior EIA Advisor

The Planning Inspectorate
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expecting this email? Take care when opening email from unknown senders. This email has been
scanned for viruses and malicious content, but no filtering system is 100% effective however and there
is no guarantee of safety or validity. Always exercise caution when opening email, clicking on links,
and opening attachments.   
 

This email has been scanned for viruses and malicious content, but no filtering system is 100%
effective and this is no guarantee of safety or validity.




